From: Jerabek, Megan <MJerabek@wcupa.edu>

Date: Thursday, March 21, 2024 at 8:59 AM

To: WCU-Chair Distribution List <WCU-ChairDistributionList@WCUPA.EDU>
Subject: Temporary Pause of Transfer Evaluations

Chairs,

This email contains the following information about Student Transfer Evaluations:
1. Anupdate on pausing student transfer evaluations to accommodate the RamPortal
implementation.
2. Areminder of the Transfer Credit estimator tool available to students during this pause

Pausing Student Transfer Evaluations

Typically, WCU evaluates prior learning for all current students and students applying to WCU in order to
award WCU-equivalent credit for completed coursework. At this time, we must pause evaluating
transcripts and awarding WCU credit in order to complete the reimplementation of OnBase and
RamPortal. We expect to be able to resume evaluating and posting credits at the end of April. We
recognize this isn’t ideal, and we appreciate everyone’s patience as we work through the
implementation.

Transfer Credit Estimator and other tools
During this pause, we still have ways students can see how their external coursework will transfer to

WCU.

Current students should use the Transfer Credit Center our centralized listing of transfer equivalencies.

Prospective/new students can use our Transfer Credit Estimator to see how their credits will transfer.

We look forward to partnering with you and your academic departments in this important transfer
evaluation work in the coming year. We will certainly keep you informed of timing and re-establishing
our transfer evaluations in RamPortal.

Best, Megan

Megan Jerabek, Ed.D.

Senior Associate Vice President for Enrollment Systems & Services

Associate Provost for Student Persistence

Co-Director, Moon Shot for Equity
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